Ravi Teja Kardas

From: Mani Sree CH

Sent: 06 January 2023 12:42

To: Ravi Teja Kardas

Cc: Veera Venkata Satyanarayana Araveeti; Rajasekhar G A; Naveen Kumar M; Bhargav
NSN

Subject: RE: FW: lIL Sponsorship for SOVE Conference

Please raise the Vendor code with details provided in earlier mail.
Mr. Satya sir — kindly make necessary arrangements to release the payment as per the approval mail of MD.

Regards,

Mani Sri

Sr Executive

Indian Immunologicals Limited
- Hyderabad

From: Mani Sree CH

Sent: 04 January 2023 11:42

To: Ravi Teja Kardas <k.raviteja@indimmune.com>

Cc: Veera Venkata Satyanarayana Araveeti <a.satyanarayana@indimmune.com>; Rajasekhar G A
<rajasekhar@indimmune.com>; Naveen Kumar M <naveenm@indimmune.com>

Subject: RE: FW: IIL Sponsorship for SOVE Conference

Sir,
PAN and GST numbers are provided in the format.

Regards,

Mani Sri

Sr Executive

Indian Immunologicals Limited
Hyderabad

From: Ravi Teja Kardas <k.ravitejla@indimmune.com>

Sent: 04 January 2023 11:39

To: Mani Sree CH <MS@INDIMMUNE.com>

Cc: Veera Venkata Satyanarayana Araveeti <a.satyanarayana@indimmune.com>; Rajasekhar G A
<rajasekhar@indimmune.com>; Naveen Kumar M <naveenm@indimmune.com>

Subject: RE: FW: IIL Sponsorship for SOVE Conference

Dear Madam,
Required Pan Card & GST also madam.

Regards,
Ravi Teja

From: Mani Sree CH <MS@INDIMMUNE.com>

Sent: 04 January 2023 11:36

To: Ravi Teja Kardas <k.raviteja@indimmune.com>

Cc: Veera Venkata Satyanarayana Araveeti <a.satyanaravana@indimmune.com>; Rajasekhar G A




rajasekhar@indimmune.com
Subject: FW: FW: IIL Sponsorship for SOVE Conference

Kindly create the vendor code as per the details enclosed in the format given at the earliest.

Regards,

Mani Sri

Sr Executive

Indian Immunologicals Limited
Hyderabad

From: Bhargav N S N <Bhargav@indimmune.com>
Sent: 04 January 2023 11:32

To: Rajasekhar G A <rajasekhar@indimmune.com>
Cc: Mani Sree CH <MS@INDIMMUNE.com>

Subject: FW: FW: IIL Sponsorship for SOVE Conference

Kindly do the needful asap

N SN Bhargay

Sr Vice-Presidenl, Inslitutions Business
Indian Immunologicals Limited

From: Ashwani Kumar <ashwani07 @gmail.com>

Sent: 02 January 2023 4:33 PM

To: Bhargav N S N <Bhargav@indimmune.com>

Cc: Dr. K Anand Kumar <anandkumar@indimmune.com>; Ajeet Mohanty <ajitbiotech1@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: FW: IIL Sponsorship for SOVE Conference

[CAUTIbN] This email originated from outside of the organization DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you
recognize the SENDER and know the content is SAFE.

Dear Shri Bhargav,

Please find attached herewith bank details and also that of Society Treasurer Prof. Sandeep Garg. A blank cheque is
also attached for ease of remittance.

Best regards

Dr. Ashwani Kumar, M.Sc. (Hons.), Ph.D., F.P.A.S.
Scientist-G and Director,

Indira Nagar, Puducherry-605 006, UT, India

Phone: +91 413 227 2396

E-mail: director.vcrc@icmr.gov.in

Website: https://verc.icmr.org.in/

Adjunct Professor, Georgetown University, Washington, USA
Director, Society for Vector Ecology, Indian Region

Expert Member: Mational Coalition on MTDs & ialaria

Formerly:
Director-lﬁ-Charge, ICMR-National Animal Research Facility for Bio-Medical Research Hyderabad
Scientist-G (Director Grade) and Officer-In-Charge, ICMR-National Institute of Malaria Research (ICMR), Goa,
India.
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Team Lead: Epidemiology (NIH-Intl. Center of Excellence for Malaria Research)- Malaria Evolution in South Asia Project
Expert-Member: 'MESA malERA' Expert panel on Tools for Malaria Elimination

Expert-Member: Vector Control Advisory Group (NTD) WHO, Geneva

Expert-Member: Evidence Review Group (MPAC, GMP), WHO, Geneva

On Thu, Dec 29, 2022 at 2:04 PM Bhargav N S N <Bhargav@indimmune.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

As directed by Dr K Anand Kumar, MD, IIL, we are in the process of remitting the money. However, for our internal
records, we need the following documents/details for immediate processing.

regards

Name

Contact person (*)

Business Address (%)

Address

City & Pin code

District, State & Country

Telephone-Landline

Mobile Number

Alternate Mobile Number

Fax

Mail Id

Alternate Mail Id

Website

GST Vendor Classification

Registered / Not Registered / Compounding Scheme

Type of Vendor

Individual / Firm / Company

Nature of the Vendor

SEZ Unit / Foreign Company / Domestic Unit / STIP Unit

GST Registration Certificate

Date of enrollment/Acknowledgement

TAX DETAILS

Permanent Account Number (PAN) (*)

TAN

MSME / NON-MSME (SSI / Non-SSI) (¥)

IT Exemption/Tax rebate certificates, if any

IEC No (If applicable)

Corporate Identification Number (CIN)

Partners address proof/At least one partner’s PAN

Bank Details (¥)

Name of the Bank

Bank Branch Name & Address




Bank Account No

Bank Branch - IFSC Code

Bank Branch - MICR Code

Bank SWIFT Code

Type of Account ( Savings / C.A/ CC)

N SN Bhargav
St Yice-President, Inslitulions Business

Indian Immunologicals Limited

9948295503

From: Dr. K Anand Kumar <anandkumar@indimmune.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 10:20:41 AM

To: Bhargav N S N <Bhargav@indimmune.com>

Subject: Fwd: IIL Sponsorship for SOVE Conference

Sent from Qutlook for Android

From: Ashwani Kumar <ashwani07 @gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 5:16:16 PM

To: Dr. K Anand Kumar <anandkumar@indimmune.com>
Subject: Re: IIL Sponsorship for SOVE Conference

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you
recognize the SENDER and know the content is SAFE.

Dear Dr. Ananda Kumar
Sorry, | forgot to attach the brochure.

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

Expert Member: National Coalition on NTDs & Malaria

Formerly:
Director-In-Charge, ICMR-National Animal Research Facility for Bio-Medical Research Hyderabad

Scientist-G (Director Grade) and Officer-In-Charge, ICMR-National Institute of Malaria Research
(ICMR), Goa, India.

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

On Thu, Dec 15, 2022 at 4:46 PM Ashwani Kumar <ashwaniQ7 @gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Dr K Anand Kumar,
Greetings from VCRC Puducherry!!!

As we discussed, | am attaching herewith a letter with a request to support two major symposia during the SOVE
International Conference in March 2023 at Pondicherry organized by the VCRC.

Best regards

Ashwani Kumar



Dr. Ashwani Kumar, M.Sc. (Hons.), Ph.D., F.P.A.S.

Scientist-G and Director,

Indira Nagar, Puducherry-605 006, UT, India
Phone: +91 413 227 2396

E-mail: director.verc@icmr.gov.in

Website: https://verc.icmr.org.in/

Adjunct Professor, Georgetown University, Washington, USA
Director, Society for Vector Ecology, Indian Region

Expert Member: Mational Coalition on NTDs & Malaria

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
Expert-Member: 'MESA malERA’ Expert panel on Tools for Malaria Elimination

Expert-Member: Vector Control Advisory Group (NTD) WHO, Geneva

Expert-Member: Evidence Review Group (MPAC, GMP), WHO, Geneva



